From: Steven Lim/JPMCHASE <sieve Em@jpmorgan.cony>
Sent:  Tuesday, August 26, 2008 5118 AM
To: Olivier X de Grivel/JPMCHASE <plivier. degrivel@jpmongan.com™; Steven D. Black/JPMCHASE <StevenD.Black@jpmorgan.com™>

Cc: Bill T Winters JPMCHASE <bill.t winters@jpmotzan.com™; Gaby A Abdelnour/IPMCHASE <gaby.abdeinour@jpraorgancon™; Jamie Dimon/[L/ONE <jamie.dimon@jpmch:
Subject: Re: Lehman/ KDB

Attach: Indincli 9,gif:Intinc 8 gifiInlinelmage7.giElnlinel gifInlinelmages.gifIntinek 4 2if Inlinel: 3 i Inlinel; 91 _0iFInlinel "0.git Inli 2.5 8L
Steve and Olivier,

Spoke to WG Kim, RVP-Head on KNB's Overseas projecls:

- Yesterday KD received a concern fram the Chairman Chun of Financial
Supervisury Commrittee saying that KDB, a8 100% governroant owned bank, shoald
notlead the control acguisition of Lehman, rether should work with other

private financial institusion to share the risk.

- FSC's key conceins is on the futher defetioration possitality of Lehman's

ass2t quality, which appaars to be too risky for KDB 1o grab at this point.

Although KDB bas dere a short due diligencs in New York, thay still <o not have
any confident view on (his.

KDE wanis to stop pursuing Lehman for now until i} they have e battar view on
Y.ehmar's nssel quality sitwation and i) o come up with another Karean and/or
US sirategic pertnes toparsus the Lehman acquisition.

Wilt keep you posted.

Best Regards,

SLim

Steve Suk Jung Lam

JP Margan

Serior Country Officer & MDD, Investment Banking - Korea

Address: SFL, JP Mosgan Plaza, 34-35 jeong-Dorg, jung-Ku, Seoul 100-120, Korea
Direct: 822-758-51018 GDP:C 855-5101

Fax: 822-758-5214

Ermnil: steve lim/@jpmorgan com

Glivier X ds Grivel/JPMCHASE
2008-08-26 4 7@+ @) 12:14

To

Steven U. Black//PMCHASE

o

Bill T Winters/JPMCHASE, Gaby A Abdelnour/JPMCHASE, Jamie DimonIL/ONE,
Murlidhar Maiya/SPMCHASE, Steven Lim/JPMCHASE, Tim Marn/TPMCHASE

Subject

Re: Leluman / kdb

Steve, Wil certainty do

Steve had another meeting / call with kdb tonight
Was in cliert meeting and didn't get debricf yet.
Thks

From: Steven D. Black

‘Cer Steven D. Rlack

Ce: Bill T Winters; Gaby A Abdelnour; Jamie Dimon, Muridhar Matya; Qlivier X
dz Crivel, Steven Lim, Tim Main Sert: Mon Asg 25 22:37:09 2008

Subjevt: Re: Lehman / kdb

Ulivier - can you pls keep us posted on anything of interest with regard to KDB

/ Lehnan. Tharks - steve

Seven 1. Rlack/IPMCHASE

Steven D. Black//PMCHASE
08/22/2008 D4:01 PM

Ta
Qlivier X de Gavel IPMCHASE@IPMCHASEL

<0

Rill T Winters/JPMCHASE @ PMCHASE, Goby A Abdelnour/JPMCHASE@IPMCHASE, Musdidhar
H Maiya/JPMCHASE@ JPMCHASE, Steven: Lim/JPMCHASE@IPMCHA SE, Tim
i Main/) PMCHASE@IPMCHASEL, jamie. dimon@jpmchase.com
Sutyect

Re: Lebman / kdb
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Oivier - Both Jatnie and ) know BS Min very well . He used to work with us in
ony prior lif2, 1 spent an hour with him when he was in N Y in latz June . Lot
me know if 1 can be helpfid atall, of if you would ke cither Jamie or e to
make a call, ] have no issve pursuing - pending your clasification and Buzz
sunming the treps on conflict and any best horse discussicn that needs to feke
Pacaregards, steve Olivier X de Grivel /PMCHASE

COlivier X de Grivel/ZPMCHASE
08/32/2008 12:26 PM

To
Stever: . Black/TPMCILASE, Bilt T Wintere/JPMCHASE
ce

Gaby A Abdelnous//PMCHASE, Thw Main/JPMCHASE, Steven Lin/JPMCHASE, Munlidhuar
Maiyo/IPMCHASE

Subject

Lehman/kdb

As you know kdb has had discussions with lehman reg a significsnt equity
investment. So far kdb had used 2 boutique IB (nut disclosed). We uiet chaitman
Mina few days ago who ¢alled back today to indicate that he'd like 1o pursue 2
significant investment in leheman and asked if we could advise. Before
committing we need to better understand scope of mandate.

This tmail Lo give you hearks up and ask if you have any issue with us parsuing.
elerted buzz who will lcad the confticts cheok.

Ths for feedback
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